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From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2002 8:46 AM

To: Rose Thompson

Ce: Sandy Moses; Blanca Bayo; Kay Flynn; Lorena Holley; Tricia Merchant; Tim Devlin

Subject: FW: Docket No. 011189-WS, Investigation into the authorized ROE of Alafaya Utilities, Lake

Groves Utilties, Miles Grant Water and Sewer and Utilties, Inc of Longwood

Mary Bane has asked that we not place this recommendation on the August 20, 2002 agenda as we originally requested.

Therefore, we would like to put this recommendation on the September 3, 2002 agenda instead of the August 20, 2002
agenda. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 9:21 AM

To: Rose Thompson

Cc: Sandy Moses; Blanca Bayo; Kay Fiynn; Lorena Holley; Tricia Merchant;
Tim Devlin

Subject: Docket No. 011189-WS, Investigation into the authorized ROE of
Alafaya Utilities, Lake Groves Utilties, Miles Grant Water and Sewer and
Utilties, inc of Longwood

The staff recommendation for this docket was originally filed on January 24, 2002 for the February 5, 2002 agenda. It
was deferred by the Commission pending the outcome of Docket 020006-WS. Since 020006-WS has now been
protested, staff would like to put the original recommendation (Document No. 00864-02) for Docket No. 011189-WS on
the August 20, 2002 agenda. There are no changes to the staff recommendation that was filed on January 24, 2002,
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